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Sara Wilson - Submission Details for Steven & Mary Andrews

From: Steven & Mary Andrews <andrewsman@optusnet.com.au>
To: <sara.wilson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 2/21/2012 12:40 PM

Subject:  Submission Details for Steven & Mary Andrews

CC: <assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>

. Department of Planning

Disclosable Political Donation: no

Name: Steven & Mary Andrews
Email: andrewsman@optusnet.com.au

Address:
156 Mayberry Rd

Moolarben, NSW
2850

Content:

We live on the southern end of this development and would like to make the following comments.

The MCC Executive summary shows several tables where our block (ID 47) is shown as "Significant exceedence"
according to their modelling. We have not been consulted with by MCC for any future affects on our way of life.

We purchased this block 10 years ago, and built a beautiful home 2 years ago, with full intention of remaining here.
We were prepared to live with pit 3 as it was advertised as a short life span of 3 years. Now we are facing 26 years of
a huge open cut pit 4. Figure 13 in Hansen Baily diagram depicts us in a 40 db range for all years of the mine life.
Figure 14 depic t shading on our block and noting "significant exceedance".

Regards

Steven and Mary Andrews

IP Address: pa42-241-217-212.pa.nsw.optusnet.com.au - 42.241.217.212
Submission: Online Submission from Steven & Mary Andrews (comments)
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_diary&id=26276

Submission for Job: #2371 Stage 2 Project
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_job&id=2371

Site: #57 Moolarben Mine
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_site&id=57

Steven & Mary Andrews

E : andrewsman@optusnet.com.au
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